

From: Rory Moore <opra+request-33938-25651d4f@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:50 AM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - All police documents on how one hour parking is measured.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

All Police documents related to measuring the time for limited parking. One-hour or two-hour parking is measured. All documents are used to train the police officer in the issuance of the time-limited tickets. For example, is it 60 or 120 minutes, can the car move?

Yours faithfully,

Rory Moore

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-33938-25651d4f@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dnutley_township&c=E,1,XAI54h6ej339Y940USZ_3b11xEgSIRztivAi4MZZLt2XduNp2_UHT84F6Bch2FgNCQvKWIUtHcj8oaiPDM_RHLjUuB3eNOtpe7TY-TwXdIlczayA&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: